

Summary

Digital designer with over 6 years client facing agency experience. I have creatively lead projects and managing freelancers and juniors. Im particularly interested in front-end design, especially flash and after effects animation. I have a keen interest in design and new media. In the future I would like to work at a more conceptual design level.

Specialties

Concept development, Flash animation, Actionscript, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator

Experience

Another Acronym: Freelance Digital Designer

January 2011 - Present

Branding, Concept development, Graphic design, Animation, Rich media advertising.

OMD UK, The Doodle Bar: Digital Designer

March 2010 - February 2011 (1 year)

My responsibilities at this prodigious media agency include creating Facebook applications, social media skins, dynamic and standard online ads as well as video editing for clients including easyJet, Rimmel, HMV, Hasbro, Nissan and Carlsberg.

My role also involves developing the digital skill set of my colleagues through workshops and on the job training. I also designed The Doodle Bar website.

Ward404: Senior Designer

April 2006 - March 2010 (4 years)

Design and animation of sites, games and ads predominately for the music and entertainment sector. Concept design of websites and rich media advertising. Leading a small team and freelancers in the design and development of digital media. Working for clients like EMI group, Lloyds tsb, EA games, Virgin, Universal.

Databiz: Multimedia Developer

2003 - 2005 (2 years)

Design, Animation and Development of DVD and CD-ROM multi-media titles.

Education

Cumbria Institute of the Arts

Carlise, Cumbria. 2001 -2003

BA (Hons.) Multimedia Design and Digital Animation

This course enabled me to sample graphic design, website design and development, traditional and computer animation as well as illustration and sound design. My final project was a game built in Shockwave 3D.

Strode College

Street, Somerset. 1998 - 2001

I obtained A-levels in Art, Computing and Geography

Crispin School

Street, Somerset. 1993 - 1998

9 GCSEs

Passions

In my spare time I love to draw take photos and paint. My biggest passion however is music. I write songs and play in my band (myspace.com/yearsandyearsband). I also enjoy snowboarding whenever I get the chance.

References

"Noel is a talented and creative digital designer with a true flair for visualization. During the past years we've worked together on numerous facebook applications, blog and social networking site skinning jobs. Besides being great at his job, Noel has an enormous amount of patience and takes everything in his stride. I always enjoyed working with Noel and hope to work with him in the future."

Paris de Reuck, Social Media Manager, OMD

February 20, 2011

"Noel has extensive knowledge of the creation of multimedia, ranging from corporate cd-roms, DVD-Video, web and graphic design. He has an eye for detail complimented by an outstanding design portfolio. A diverse range of skills enables him to adapt to any task easily and he would be a valuable asset to your team."

Dan Sheridan Dip IDM, Development Manager, Databiz

September 22, 2008

